
May 2025 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
DBM-01 Is a project management professional certification a needed requirement? A certification is not required but project management skills are preferred. 

DBM-01 Does completion of grant assistance on a project prohibit a firm from working on that 
project in design/construction?

If design selections have not been made on a project, a firm assisting with the grant could 
be excluded. 

NC-01 6999-21-20 Is the SR/WA qualification required?
Is being on the WisDOT approved negotiator’s list or having a Full Service / Eminent 
Domain master contract sufficient in lieu of being Senior Right of Way Agent (SR/WA)?

No, the SR/WA qualification is not required.  
Yes, being on the WisDOT approved negotiator’s list or having a Full Service / Eminent 
Domain master contract is sufficient in lieu of being Senior Right of Way Agent (SR/WA).

NW-01 7600-00-05 Can you please confirm the CEC and DSR due dates? CEC 9/30/2027. DSR 10/29/2027.
SE-02 1000-54-06 Could more description of the limits of curb ramp replacement be given and could the 

street names be verified for the limits given, especially in Delavan?
The curb ramps in the city of Delavan are the intersection of STH 50 and Grove St., 
Washington St., Harbor Freight Entrance, Tractor Supply Entrance, IH 43 SB Off, IH 43 SB 
On, IH 43 NB On, IH 43 NB Off, Lakeside Blvd, Brodies' Beef Entrance, N. Shore Rd., and 
Jiffy Lube Entrance.

SW-04 3010-01-02 What items, if any, are BoS providing for the structure work? BOS is only providing BOS Certification Document.
SW-04 3010-01-02  Is the scope of the drainage design and analysis limited to the structure work, or does it 

encompass the entire project?
Along with the structure design, the drainage design will include replacing 13 cross drains 
in the Horicon Marsh, a minimum of 5-7 cross pipes beyond the Horicon Marsh, and a 
storm sewer in Brownsville.

The Horicon Marsh cross culverts will also require assisting WisDOT with coordination 
with Wisconsin DNR and United States Fish and Wildlife. 
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